From: frank bechdoldt

To: SENR Exhibits
Subject: An 1530
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 6:56:55 PM

I support SB 1530 and ask you to ignore the thuggery of timber unity. Currently they are making money selling t
shirts to recall Gov. Brown that says sign the recall yet there is no recall to sign. It’s all hot air from scared people,
drummed up by people making money off of hair brained conspiracies. Just go to any of the 1/2 dozen Facebook
pages and see the threats against your lives and the governors.

Good luck with these folks who are number In Perhaps a few thousand trying to impose their will on around 4
million residents. You have bent to console and reassure them. They will not listen, they do not care to compromise.
It’s time to pass HB 1530 as | read it today. | encourage you to lock down the state house and give each senator
known to flee a guard to stop another temper tantrum and hostage taking of a state republic of millions by 13 people.

Frank Bechdoldt
Columbia county
Sent from my iPhone
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